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1 SAJTTA FE , NEW MEXICO 

November 25, 1958 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: IN RE THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF 
THE TEXAS COMPANY FOR PERMISSION FOR THE 
DUAL COMPLETION OF ITS PEERY-FEDERAL 
(NCT-1) WELL NO. 1 LOCATED IN SECTION 29, 
TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, CHAVES 
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AND TO COMINGLE THE 
PRODUCTION BETWEEN THE DEVONIAN AND 
ELLENBURGER FORMATIONS INTO COMMON 
SURFACE STORAGE. Case No. 1553 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed herewith is copy of l e t t e r which we received from 
John A. Anderson, Supervisor of the U.S.G.S., wherein the 
U. S. Department of Interior approves the application i n the 
above entitled matter. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

L. C. WHITE 

LCW:loa 
Enclosure 

cc: Mr. H. N. Wade, 
Petroleum Engineer 
The Texas Company 
P. 0. Box 1720 
Fort Worth 1, Texas 



I N R E P L Y REFER T O : 

UNITED STATES 

A tW-J- DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
x- - -x 

„ » \ - > G E O L O G l C A L S U R V E Y 

^ P. 0. Bex 6721 ^ " R o s w e l l , Haw Mexico 

November 24, 1958 

The Texas Coapany 
Bex 352 
Midland, Texas 

Attention: Mr. John B. let* 

Gentlemen: 

fmwr Utter ef November 13, 1958, furnishes additional 
information concerning the commingling ef e i l pro due td frost the 
Devonian end Ellenburger feraetlone by your Perry-Federel well No. 1, 
in accordance vlth ©«r request of November A, 1958. 

The Texaa Company Perry-Federal well He. 1 is leeated in 
tne wmmk ••«• 29, T. 15 8., R. 30 B . , N.M.P.M., ea Federal lease 
Mew Mexico 0338-A, withia the Litt le Lucky Lake unit aree. This well 
waa dmally eoapleted ea October tt( 1958 for 1033 BOPD from the De­
vonian formation, 11,050 to 11,134 feet, end 1,098,000 cubic feet of 
gee end 28 barrels of condensate per day frem the Ellenburger forma­
tion at 12,068 to 12,106 feet. 

The method you propose to measure the o i l production from 
the Devonian and Ellenburger formations produced from your No. 1 
Percy well is hereby approved, subject to like approve1 by the New 
Mexico Oii Ceneervatlom Commie a ion. 

Very truly yours, 

J0W A. APUKKSOH 
Re glome 1 Oil and Gaa Supervisor 

Aries/a* 
Cepy tot Fetmlmgfcom (w/ey of U r « plot) 

Gilbert, White it Cllbert 
Bishmp Bmllelaj 
Seate Pe, mew Mexice 


